HCO002723-0001

i Code A
A —
From: Williams, David M
Sent: _21 January 2005 13:46
To: i...CodeA i
Subject: FW: OP ROCHEST
From: Williams, David M
Sent: 21 January 2005 13:45
To: Williams, David M ‘
Cc: N CodeA it CodeA ! CodeA
Subject: OP ROCHEST ‘

OP ROCHEST.doc
(40 KB)

Code A

Please refer to statement 41 Paule RIPLEY ( an unusual spelling | know) she was informed by a female doctor, not
named in the statement that the husband had suffered an analgesia overdose.. Was this Dr BARTON?..

She was given the same information during a visit to the hospital ..by whom?..
Also.. Was Mrs RIPLEY spoken o by a consultant at any stage..

S.40 James RIPLEY.. How has his health been since April 2000 .. And his quality of life as a survivor..if you like an
impact survival statement..

Thanks.DW.



